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From: Douglas Baker

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2013 12:25 PM

To: Nancy Suttenfield

Subject: Re; Salary Increment history

That is where I am leaning. I was led to believe we had not had a raise for 3 years. Further the temp plan does
not address merit and equity issues. Db

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID
"Nancy Suttenfield <nsuttenfield@niu.edu>" <nsuttenfield@niu.edu> wrote:

>>> "Nancy Suttenfield " 2013-12-02T11:28:40.227061 >>> .
Why were we not told this before now! It's a pretty good record for the economy and enrollment patterns. It's
probably not something to fall on the sword over given its cost.

Nancy D. Sutienfield

Financial Advisor

Higher Education Services

Verity Asset Management | Verity Investments, Inc.

280 S. Mangum St.| 550 Diamond View II | Durham, NC 27701

Investment Advisor Representative, offering securities through Verity Investments, Inc. [Registered Investment
Adviser | Member FINRA, SIPC]

This electronic message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use is prohibited. If you are not an intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments.

> On Dec 2, 2013, at 12:00 PM, "Douglas Baker * wrote:
>

> FY1. Looks like we have had raises.d

> Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

g

>

>~ Original Message -—-------

> Subject: ~?utf-87B?UmUGIFNhbGFyeSBIbmN, yZWl IbnQgaGlzdG9yeQ===7> From: Dori Hooker
> To: Douglas Baker

> CC:
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From: Douglas Baker

To: Nancy Suttenfield

Subject: Re: audit

Date: Monday, March 24, 2014 11:20:47 PM

No. I have been feeling good. Mike did tell me that one legisiator we saw at dinner Thursday night got sick from
that dinner and could not attend the hearing Friday. I can't remember what we had to eat beyond lunch outside
Friday. Thad a black bean vegi burger. 1saw Lauren today and she did not say anything....so I think she was

ok. Sorry you got hit with the bug...hope you are better now. db

From: Nancy Suttenfield <nsuttenfield@niu.edu>
To: ddbaker@niuedu

Date:  3/24/2014 3:34 PM

Subject; Re: audit

OK. Did you get sick? I got extremely ill Friday night and could not travel until Sunday. Still very weak and
| haven't eaten since Friday except broth and trackers.

Nancy D. Suttenfield

Financial Advisor

Higher Education Services

| Verity Asset Management | Verity Investments, Inc.

| 280 S. Mangum St.| 550 Diamond View I | Durham, NC 27701

Investment Advisor Representative, offering securities through Verity Investments, Inc. [Registered
' Investment Adviser | Member FINRA, SIPC]

- This electronic message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. Any
| unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use is prohibited. If you are not an intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachtnents.

| > On Mar 24, 2014, at 2:14 PM, "Douglas Baker" <ddbaker@niu.edus wrote:

| >

| > I got the Audit from the Imspector General today. Let's go over next steps to address extant issues in our
| next meeting. Thanks. db

3.5

> p.s,, sunny and cold today, but 60F by Sunday. Yea.
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